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Subject . . ... . FW: Catriona Collins-RE: Drogheda Po'rt‘Company Proposed Apphcatlon for- EPA  ——
' Industrial Emissions Licence for the set down of Baled SRF and RDF at Tom Roes
Point, Drogheda, Co. Louth (P91011-01)

From: Noel McGloin [mailto:Noel.McGloin@fisheriesireland.ie]

Sent: 12 May 2015 16:32

To: Wexford Receptionist

Subject: FAO: Catriona Collins RE: Drogheda Port Company - Proposed Application for EPA Industrial Emissions
Licence for the set down of Baled SRF and RDF at Tom Roes Point, Drogheda, Co. Louth (P91011-01)

Dear Ms. Collins
We are in receipt of your correspondence regarding the above dated 26™ Februafy last.

Inland Fisheries Ireland (IFl) is a Statutory Body established on the 1st July 2010 .Under section 7(1) of the inland
Fisheries Act 2010 (No. 10 of 2010) the principal function of IFl is the protection, management and conservation of
the inland fisheries resource. Under section 7(3) of the IF1 Act it is stated that without prejudice to subsection (1), IFI
shall in the performance of its functions have regard to(g) the requirements of the European Communities (Natural
Habitats) Regulations 1997 (S.1. No. 94 of 1997) and the need for the sustaifiable development of the inland fisheries
_resource (including the conservation of fish and other species of fauna %@@}ﬂora habitats and the biodiversity of
inland water ecosystems),(h) as far as possible, ensure that its act wt@ are carried out so as to protect the national

heritage (within the meaning of the Heritage Act 1995). é? \0*

O
The EU Water Framework Directive (2000/60/EC)@%Qé?‘ed into force in December.2000 requires the
protection of the ecological status of river catch ts - this encompasses water quality and requires
the conservation of habitats for ecological co ities. One of the primary objectives of the Directive

is to establish a framework which prevent%&lr{*ﬂ’er deterioration and protects and enhances the status
of aquatic ecosystems. Protection of aquatn@cgcosystems requires that river systems be protected on a
catchment basis. \0

Qosf

Article 5 of the 2009 Surface Water Regulg’(lons requires that a public authority, in performance of its functions, shall
not undertake those functions in @ manner that knowingly causes or allows deterioration in the chemical or

: ecologlcal status of a body of surface water. Also article 28(2) of the said Regulations states that a surface water

i body whose status is determined to be less than good shali be restored to at least good status not later than the end
of 2015. This application is on the banks of the River Boyne Estuary whose status is moderate and has to be restored
to good status .

In this submission | am quoting from an IFl submission with regard to the Drogheda Port dredging. In your project the
main issues from the fisheries point of view will be any potential leachate and/or effluent from the SRF (Solid
Revovered Fuel) and RDF (Resfuse Derived Fuel) making their way to local ground or surface waters. it is up to the
applicants to come with mitigation measures in order to alleviate any serious issues that may impact on fisheries,
especially in the light of increasing the throughput from 150,000 to 500,000 tonnes of SRF/RDF.

Fisheries is to be considered in regard to Annex | species - salmon and migratory lamprey. There is also a valuable
recreational angling fishery for bass in the Boyne estuary over its full length. Discoloured water, either from natural
sources or dredging, would impact adversely on this fishery. There is no commercial salmon fishery in the Boyne at
present. There is a mussel fishery that is currently in a state of recovery following major capital dredging in the early
2000s. All of these fisheries issues require mitigation - not just the European site qualifying interests.

In relation to a past dredging application , a table indicating fish movements in various seasons was compiled (Table
1). This is attached here, with some pertinent amendments.
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:Table_1‘;_-Gener_aIis_ed‘tim_ingiq‘fﬂli”f_e stages of relevant m_igratof'y_fish»s_,peciegysing_ Boyne estuary

Fish ép

EU Status

Life stage

Estuary transit

-{-Atlantic salmon_

Habitats - Annex

Adult upstream

Alltimes-of year-spring—{ ----

1l migration fish; grilse run in June -
- _ -1 Smolt downstream run | March - June :
Sea lamprey Habitats - Annex | Upstream Adult April - July

spawning migration

Seaward migration of
young adults

Autumn - winter

River lamprey

Habitats - Annex
1]

Upstream Adult
spawning migration

Autumn - winter

Seaward migration of
young adults

Autumn - winter

(Shad) Habitats - Annex | Adult upstream April _ June
Il spawning migration
Larval - young adult Post-spawning gradual
downstream migration | downstream dispersal -
June - October
Eel EU Eel Action Upstream migration of
Plan elvers
Downstream of adult Autumn
. &
fish &
Bass none Adult cp\}g@\\- October {optimal
Oé?é}“gngling period -
°\§Qz§ conditions best)
KO

& s .
Shad is included in italics as populations are notw to be established. However, individual fish were taken on
01

.rod-and-line in the lower estuary in both 2010 a

1.
S

X
Please do not hesitate to contact me shom&}l@t\%u require clarification on any of the above.

Yours sincerely

Noel McGloin

Senior Fisheries Environmental Officer

Inland Fisheries Ireland - Dublin

lascach Intire Eireann
Inland Fisheries Ireland

Telephone: +353 (0) 1 8842688

EMail: noel.mcgloin@fisheriesireland.ie

Web: www fisheriesireland.ie
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~ 3044 Lake Drive, City West, Dublin 24, IRELAND.

Help Protect Ireland’s Inland Fisheries

"Call 1890 34 74 24 to report illegal fishing, water pollution or invasive species.

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual
to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of Inland Fisheries Ireland. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you
must neither take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please contact the
sender 1f you believe you have received this email in error. '

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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